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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Saturday, QEEIIREDN 10:02 PM
To: ‘Nancy Ur'

Subject: RE: Mailing Address
Attachments: image002.png; image003.gif

Your request is being forwarded te the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feadback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Nancy Ur [mailto:nur@STRASZ.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:02 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Mailing Address

Good Afternoon,

Our office moved at the end of January 2011 and as such, we would like to change the mailing address for our company.
The new address is:

Strasz Computer Consulting, Inc.
4390 US Hwy 1, Suite 240
Princeton, NJ 08540
609-520-8522

Our Document No is: FO3000G03768

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks.

mncy”-Ur |

. »
O {0) 609.520.8522 x250 .
S rasz {c) 908.399.3005

ASSESSMENT SYSTEMS WWW.STRASZ.COM _
Educational & Professional Software Solutions
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